
THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I hursday, December 21, 2U06 1:05 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 

Do you have a amore specific time frame. I can't find anything by searching automatically but I could try by hand if I could 
narrow the time frame that this arose in. 

b 6 
b7C 

(S) 

b l 
.b7D 

-—-Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. December 21. 2006 12:54 PM 
To: | Z Z tan 'FBn 

rdeMmaaii 
Cc: 
Subject: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

}üGQTH5I7 
(UU.) (l-bl)|_ 

3GC) (FBI £ 
JUbLj (hbl) 

3GC) (FBI) 

Back when the EPIC FOIA release re: lOBs hit the fan, the Washington Post reported that an NSL was served. 
frying to get educational records. The GC's recollection is that she told me/NSLB to get them to report this as a 

potential IOB. Will cannot find such a report. Do any of you or your attorneys have any recollection regarding this 
matter? Please respond ASAP. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
909-394 fax) b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

X 
NSL VIO-27564 



X 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
i nursaay, uecemDer 21, 2006 1:21 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

document Request 
by OIG 

b l 
b 6 
b7C 

Here are recent emails from CE's current CDC I am canvassing my unit for any additional recollection/info, 
has been consulting the Inspection Division about responding tof request for this NSL 

was the lawyer for 

b 6 
b7C 

occurred- he may know if an IOB was reported. 

Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: -Thursday, TVrpmhpr 71. 7Q06 12:54 PM 

inan rFRnf 

the HQ unit with management responsibility for CE) at the time this 

NSL VIO-27565 

5 "l05C> ¿FBIi 
To: 

Cc: . 
Subject: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ÖGCTÜW 
JÖGC) (FBI); 

ZkûGClŒBlI 
OGC) (FBI) 

]oGC)(FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 

(S) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

X 
371 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 21, 2006 2:43 PM 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

h 6 
b>7C 

l-w: MISUSê ôTNbL Ih Charlotte 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Me 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ssjiae 

Thursday. Deremhi 
JCTD)(FBI) 

r 21, 2006 ? pm 
(OGC) (FBI] 

Kb: Misuse ot NSL n Charlotte 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CTD) (FBI) 

bl 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

b7C b 6 
b7C 
b l 

(S) 

NSL VIO-27566 

Thft nnlv suhier.t that rnmfts tn mind rfinarriinn this ¡SSUR ii 

b 6 
b7C 

Original I j l a r n n n 

From: 
Sent: . 
To: [ 
Subject: FW: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 

ThurcHau D p r p m 
[OGC) (FBI) 

her 21, 2006 ¡MR PM 
J (CTD) (FBI)| 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you guys shed any light on this? Thanks. 

Original Message 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, Deremher 21. 7006 1:16 PM 
To: 

Subject: KC: MIÜUÜT! oi NBL in uidriuae 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

(CTD)(FBI) 

(S) 
( S > 

(Sì 
372 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 



b 6 
b 7 C 

Original M P T O Q P -

From: ]_ ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. December 21. 2006 1:11 PM 
To: 

Subject: hW: Misuse or NbL in Charlotte 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Dpfpmber 71 7006 17:54 PM 
To: 

Cc: [ 
Subject: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 
Importance: High 

]ubLJ P T 

UNCLASSIFIED ~ n . . . -, . • . 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email tr;ireLrVIÔÇ27567 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIEt 

373 



X 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 26, 2Ó06 8:25 AM 
TunMAQ Mil IE c (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TW. 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

Unit Chief 
Counterterrorism Law Unit II 
FBI HQ Room 7947 
STU II 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 
NSL VIO-27568 

N O 

[ 
b7D 
b l 

Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, Dprpmhpr f)7 77Í( 
OGC) (FBI) 
05 5r0S PM 

[OGC) (FBI] 
OGC) (FBI) 

JûGÇ) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI7 

b 6 
|(OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Reference to Washington Post Article 11/6/2005 
The FBI's Secret Scrutiny 

The article mentions that the FBI Charlotte Field Office attempted to use an NSL to obtain educational records from the 
The article mentions CDC Eric Davis. It also states: "A high-ranking FBI official, who 

spoke on the condition of anonymity, acknowledged that the field office erred in attempting to use a national security 
letter." 

Per Thomas/Caproni's request, I'm attempting to put together what happened. Are any of you familiar with the issue? Did 
anyone see an NSL? IOB? 

Thank you, 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324 

[ZUZT3 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

382 

X 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 26, 2006 8:2fi_Md 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Response frorr 

Urtit UhièT 
Counterterrorism Law Unit II 
FBI HQ Rnnm 7947 
STU III 

b2 
b 6 

b7C 

(S) 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NSL VIO-27569 
OGC) (FBI) 

Friday nprpmhpr 07 7Q0S 5:16 PM 
kOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
ÏÏET 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

give me 15 minutes. I'll get someone to call voi 
specifics. [ 

b 6 

b7C 
b l 

I recall this incident but I don't remember the b 5 
1 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

loGC) (FBI) 
CriH:»» Horomhor m f̂tnç 5;12 RM. 

TWT 
OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

Sino { lis gone -1 have a questioi 

By the way, where isj |? 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 r 
STU III: (202) 324 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: 

(202) 324 
(202)324 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

>< 384 



XT 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Friday. December 02. 2005 5 :08m. 

Original Mpgganp-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

[OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

ÜOGC) (FBlf 
|(OGC) r FBlf 

OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27570 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BU^.UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFK 

X 
385 



; x 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

>720 I llésdáy, UèóèrYibèr12b 
THOMAS II II IF F (C\aC.) (FBI 

)GC) (FBI 

(OGC) (FBI) 
06 8:: 

TW. 
F Ay_ 

(OGC) (FBI) b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Response frorr 

Unit Chief 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

FBI HQ 
STU III: 

Rnnm 7947 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication [\|g|_ VIO-27571 

essjo Original Mi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

IOGC) (FBI) 
Friday. Dprpmlwñ?. ?nns 5:21 PM 

•RET 

Q05 5: 
_pGC) iGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

Outside the Scope 

•3TJTT 



> < Outside the Scope 

b 6 
b7C 

Original Mpccano-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Z77005 5:08 PM 
OGC) (FBI)J__ 
OGC) (FBI) 

DOGC) (FBI);| 
(OGC) (FBIf 

Duplicate email this file 

(OGC) (FBI) 
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V . 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-27573 

X 
388 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
I uesday, December 26, 2006 8:2ZAM_ 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

response. 

Unit Chief 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 
FBI HQ Rnnm 7Q47 
STU II 

b 2 
b6 
b7C 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 
NSL VIO-27574 

sŝ c —Original Mesynp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. December 02. 2005 5:22 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RET 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I hawo a wanna rarnllartinn nf hawinn haarrl ahput it but maybe it was in connection with the fact, I think, that 
I know I never had direct knowledge of this incident, or had reason to 

advise an IOB, etc. I wasn't never in that position, but it does ring a bell. ^ ^ 

b7C Was this a helpful answer or WHAT 

i | i Original ̂ PSSRHP-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. December 02. 2005 5:10 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TWT 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I should have included you on this one. Do you know anything about this? 

Assistant (ieneral Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324 — 
Unclassified Fax: (202) 324 

389 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 



Secure Fax: (202) 324 b 2 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

M£ -—Original 
From: 
Sent: 1 hma« n w r t w r n; xf 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
"s "¡-na PM b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27575 

SENSI ASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUTJÚMCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BfUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 26, 2006 8:2ZAM_ 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 

OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Unit Chief 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 
FBI HQ pnnm 7QA7 
STU II 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

NSL VIO-27576 

b7C 

Cc: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

was involved in that, I spoke with her and she is callint 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Meccano-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

b 6 
b7C 

Cc: 
Subject: 

l:OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. PecemhpTfl?. 2005 5:20 PM 

TWT 
UbLJ (hblj 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b5 

Assistant General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit I 

391 

X 



National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel, FBI 

b 2 
—Original Message-

F r o m : 

b 7 C Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ÍIGC) (FBI) 
c c no DM 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

i s k i SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED SÍFI 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUTvUNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT/UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

392 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

>720 i uesaay, uecemoer ¿b 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
rOGCHFBn 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Oft ft-9» AM 

TW 
DGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

esponse. 

Unit Uhiet 
Counterterrorism Law Unit II 
FBI HQ pnnm 7Q47 
STU 

3Bc 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-27578 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. December U¿. 2005 5:45 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ÏÏET 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
bl 
b 5 

l \A / i 11 r a I I w n i i I i i i c t w o n t H n w n j / i t h h p r a h m i t i t 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teganp-

hnnav. ueremner u; 

TWT 

J 70( 
OGC) (FBI) 
05 5:12 PM-

;OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

393 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O f c B ^ D u p l i c a ~ e email this file 

Original Mpssanp-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday. December Q2. 2005 5:08 PM 
OGC) (FBI] 

OGC) (FBI) 

I 
OGC) (FBI 

[OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBTJ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7( 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this 

NSL VIO-27579 

file 

ÌÉNSITIVE BU" UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BU PlfrtQLASSIFIED 

394 



X 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

} 0 G C ) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 26, 2006 « F 1 AM 
THOMAS JULIE F. (OpCUEBl£ 

fnnn^ (FRhl 
IEEE too (FBI) 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Misuse of NSL in Charlotte 

(OGC) (FBI); 
l o f t m fFRhf 

(OGC) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Good morning Julie, 

From the epriail chain I forwarded vou. it looks like I was tracking down the NSL/Charlotte issue to prepare Caproni for her 
testimony. 

ijUs 

hat I can recall. 

Unit Chief 
Counterterrorism Law Unit II 
FBI HQ Room 7947 
STU III: 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C NSL VIO-27580 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED n . , n , . 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

ThurcHav D p r p m h p r 91 pon*; 1 m Pu-
d r a n f F R n \nr.r\ ^FRH 

- 1 ICOGCÌ ÍFBNL (OGC) (FBI) 5<ST) (FBI) 
(ÖGTHTBIT 

OGC) (FBI) 

396 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 
From: 
lent: 
.'o: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday March 01 9007 709 PM 

J(OGC) (FBI)I 
3GC) (F IHOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 

RE: OIG NSL Report 

]DGC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

RECORD JOB 

b 6 
b 7 C that 

Footnote 62 is pretty clear. I am not sure we can really ask the IG to do much more. I neeed to make sure| jsees 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: '-nmrcrta» Marrh m pnm 1:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JUUFC F. (OGC) (FBIÏ 
Subject: RE: OIG NSL Report 1 

(OGC) (FBI1: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGQ (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD lOE NSL VIO-27581 

I fully concur! 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:38 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI1 
Cc: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: OIG NSL Report 1 — 

OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

RECOftD IOB 

(Di-

On page 29 para 3 of its NSL Report, the OIG states that the FBI has been instructed to sequester overcollected 
information .1 I . 

ine text. 

Therefore, I suggest we make the following 

The OIG refers to this policy in a footnote, but does not make it clear in 

b5 

176 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

SE^RÉT 
RECORD IOB 

c loGC 
[7 1 A 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| 
RE: OIG NSL Report 

GC) (FBI) 
1:42 PM 

P G C ) ( ^ P ' V ^ A D D O M I \ / A I E P I C C ^ Q Ç ) ( p B I ) 

OGC) (FBI) 

I fully concur! 

b 6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
inureaay, mren ui, 20071:38 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBÜ_ 
THOMAS, JUÜE F. (OGC) (FBI)I 
QI& NSL Report 1 

(OGC) (FBI)J (OGC) (FBI) 

1ÌECORDIÒB Duplicate email this file . 
NSL VIO-27582 

m-

DERIVÈ 3 FROM: Multóle Sources 
DECLA ÌÌSIFY ON: 20020301 

DERIVED FROM 
DECLASSIFY 
SECRET 

181 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

( S ) Subject: 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TuocHaw Igni igr\< 9007 4-4^ PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE 

I trinr.\ ÏFRIV TMHMAQ JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Irtftn IP*H\ OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: _ Tnpsriav 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J (OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject; 

tessaoe-

luesdav, January 

"̂"FW: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
20, 2007 12:44 PM 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
TOGO (FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGQ (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 
h 6 
b7C 

Thanks. 

—Original piessaoe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

JFBI) 
Tuesday, January 30, 2007 11:30 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) 

( S ) Subject: RÉ 
loGC) (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

223 
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X 
UNCPreStfUED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

« File: 667.EC » 

—Original Message--
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. January 30. 2007 11:24 AM 
To: I I (FBI) 
Ce: I pGC) (FBI) 
Subject:!? 
Importano jnceL- iiyn 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-REC0RD" 

OGC) (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-27584 

(S) 

—Original Mess^ae= 
From: 
SerjtL 
TO! 
Subject: RE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FBI) 
lUdiy iy, 2UU/ 11:51 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

(Si 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday. January 19. 200/ 
(OGC) (FBI) 
11:34 AM 
(FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



CLSU.OGC 
Room 7947 
202-3241 I 
secure fax-202-324 
non-secure fax-202-324 

b 2 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-27585 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 

b7C 

> B I ) 

(FRIV THDMAS F F ÎDRrWFRIV 

RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
b 2 From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
j ^ g Sent: Thursday. December 07. 2006 4:31 PM 

To: b6 
.b7C Cc: I r r a n ÌFRTV THOMA»; ini IFF 

Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
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fc>2 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

to 2 
h l E 

tob 

to 6 
tolC 

Original Message 
From: 1 [FBI) 
Sent: Ihursdav. December UA 2U06 4:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: IHDMAÇ 1IIITFF 

(FBI); LAWUN1, VALhklt t . (UW-J (FBIj, 
Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

P T 

CDC T 

to 2 
toi E 

to 6 

essai Original Message 
From: 
Seat 
To: 
Cc 

Thnrsrtav- Dprpmhpr (1/. mlÏÏT 
(FBI) 
•44 PM 

N S L V I O - 2 7 5 8 7 TNNN ÌFRIV THOMA«; II M TF F 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

N i ) 
RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

to 2 
toi E 

b 5 

to 6 
tolC 
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b f i Original Mpc<anp ^ ^ 
From: | loGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:40 PM 
To: f r i ai i a i m 
Cc: . J (OGC) (FBI); 

THÒMÀS, JULIE F. (ÒÓQ ( F B I ) f o G C ) (FBI) 
of TO Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 5 

N S L V I O - 2 7 5 8 8 

Thanks for your assistance. 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, October 31/ 200é 10:48 AM 

Subject: 

kOGC) (FBI) 
TTBrj 1 

USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

b 5 

(U) 
m 

232 

b 5 



b5 

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-27589 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: b2 
To: b7E 
Cc: b6 

b7C 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 07, 2006 4:31 PM 

M U R M M N - I H H M A K . I U I I I - I - / N W . W M I M i m s 

Rh: USP status of SUBJbCT of the NÖL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27590 

—Originai 

h 2 From: 

b7E S:''' 
b 6 Ce: 
b7C 

f e s s a n e -

}FBI ) 
ThurcHa» f W p m h p r 0 7 9 n 0 f i 4 - 0 7 PM 

•(OGC) (FBI) 
iûGQ fFBIV THOMAS. Il II TF F. 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

cod 

—Original Message— 
From: | |ÇFBI) 
Sent: Ihursdav. December 0/. 20057:44 PM 
To: 
Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

TFBÜF 
Subject: RE: USP status ot SUBJECT ot the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](I-Bi); LAWUN1, VALtklh t. (UU.) (l-bl)[ 

b2 
b7E 
b6 

Duplicate email this file b7C 
238 

J w 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-27591 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 0/, 2Ó06 12:40 PM 
Tn; FRI All rnTc 

~~|(OGC) (FBI) 
77700 

Cc| 

Subject: kb: USP status of i>UBJbU ot the NbL 

THOMAS, JULIE F. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 
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b 6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
10:48 AM Tuesday, October 31, 2006 

FRI AH rnr<= 
"(OGC) (FBI), 

UbH StàtuS óf b U B J K I o f t h e NSL 
(OGC) (FBI] OGC) (FBI) 

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
Sent: ,b7E 
T o : b 6 

Cc: • b 7 C 

Subject: 

(FBI) 
Thnnsriav npremhpr 07 9nf>fi ¿-9R PM 

RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Could we meet next week to discuss the issue? 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Thiirçrlav. ñpremhpr 07 700fi 4-1 fi PM 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALtRlh b. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27593 

f) (FBI) 
OGC) fFBO: THOMAS. JULIE F. 

n w 

Duplicate email this file 

Original Message--Una 

" t FBI) , b 2 From: . 
Sent: Thursday. December 07. 2006 4:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI) 
GO (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. 

(FBI); LAPKUNl, VALhRIt b. (UU.) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

(FBIT 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

m 



Duplicate 

Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27594 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: | ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:40 PM 
t o : FRT a n r n r c 

Cc: 

Subject: 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (QSC) (FBI);| 
RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JCTD) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 
GC) (FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 
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Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I uesday, Uctobér 31, 2UUt> 10:48 VIO-27595 

Subject: 

FRT AI I rn rc ( 

tOGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 
USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

OGC) (FBI); (OGC) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

X 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
b 2 Sent: b 2 

To: . b 7 E 

Cc: h 6 
b 7 C 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
iniirgfiax/ I isrornhpr (1/7ÏÏÏÏTR 4-1R PM 

rOGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI CTD) 

Nh) (FBI); CAHKUNI, VALbKlb b. (UUC) (FBI) 

RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27596 

b 2 Original Message 

b 7 E F r o m : 1 

b7C 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Thursr lay. DPTPmfíPr at. vXlflfi 4 : 0 7 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
h e n CFRIV THriMA^ JUÜE F. 

FBI); 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

Ü W 
.(NF) 

Duplicate email this file 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

(FBI) 
Orirnnal M p o a n p -

From: ] 
Sent: Thursday. December 07. 2006 2:44 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(TOI 
Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]FÖI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)£ 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. 
:BI); 
(NF) 

TFBIT 

245 



Duplicate email this file 

N S L V I O - 2 7 5 9 7 

](OGC) (FBI) 
—Originai Messaae-

From: | 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:40 PM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
Cc: 

b7C Subject: 
(OFIC) (FBI)F 
RE: USP status ot bllBJbLI of the NbL 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

Thanks for your assistance. 

246 



b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
10:48 AM I uesday, October J l , 2UUb 

FRI AI I r n r s , 
JOGC) (FBI); 

USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 
OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

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
Ihursrlav Iterpmhprd/ VflflK 4(17 PM 

knnr\/rm\ 

RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

J 
H 

U Uli 
(l-BI); ÜAHKUNI, VALbklb b. (ÜÜC) (htíl) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27599 

b 2 

b 7 E 

Original Meraae 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

innt; ' 
(FBI) 

PM 

I F B Ï Î 
b 7 C Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

]TBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)[ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

I/ÏW1 tCPTN. TUI^MAC I I II IC C 

(FBIT 
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Duplicate 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 
To: FRT AII r i v e 
Cc: 

3 O G C ) 
72006 12: 

(FBI) 
40 PM 

(OGL) (mp|~ 
Subject: RE: USP status of SUBJtLI of the NbL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]C ID) (I-B1)[ 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(UüC) (htíl) 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27600 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: I uesday, Uctober 31, 2UU6 

(OGC) (FBI) 
10:48 AM 

TA- FRT AM rnrc 
Cc:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: USP status of SUBJEL I Of m§ NbL 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

(U) 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 

NSL V I 0 2 7 6 0 1 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

F r o m : b 2 

b7E 
Cc: ' b 6 

b7C 

Subject: 

(FBI) 
T h n r c H o w n ^ m h o r 0 7 9 0 n f i 9 ' X l P U 

(ÖQC) (FBI); THÔMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBlf E M 

( U U ( J ) ( l - B I ) f 

RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 
TFBTT 

hfcJI); CAPRONI, VALbKlb b. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-27602 

b 6 

b7C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

—Original Mpssanp-
Frorn: 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:40 PM 
T o : FRI AI I RNCC 
Cc: 

Subject: 
(ftSQ (FSI)| 

RE: USP status of SUBJbCI ot the NSL 
(ÖSC) (FbI) 

JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

251 



Duplicate 

he 
tolC 

- — O r i g i n a l M e l a n e 
From: 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 200¿ 10:48 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

rot AH rnrc 

USP status ot SUBJtL I ot the NSL 
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
CE: 

Subject: 

]0GC) (FBI) 
Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:40 PM 
FRI AI I cnr .s 

ÍOGC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(l-tíl)j OUO(l-t í l ) 

ÜTD) 

b 6 

b7C 

RE: USP status of SUBJECT of the NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD" 

NSL VIO-27604 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original ÍJfissaflfi; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, October 31, ¿UUb 
FRI an rrv~c 

(OGC) (FBI) 
10:48 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

USP status of SUBJLU ot the NSL 

Duplicate email this file 

(U) 
X 

41 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 

NSL V I 0 2 7 6 0 5 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 

b6 
OGC) (FBI) 
07,2006 12:31 PM D ; L i nursaay, uecemDer 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: RE: Use of NSLs in Criminal Cases 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This e-mail is meant to clarify the e-mail directly below, sent on 12/05/06, regarding the Use of NSLs in Criminal 
cases. 

The policy set forth in the email was intended to address the situation in which we seek to use NSLs in cases involving 
leaks to the media. These cases generally have been opened and conducted under the Attorney General's Criminal 
Guidelines. Often, these cases have a national security nexus and, in the past, we have issued NSLs for information 
that would advance the national security aspect of the case. However, after careful consideration of this matter, the 
General Counsel has determined, as a matter of policy, that the FBI should no longer issue NSLs even if the 
information sought is intended to advance the national security aspect of the case. 

The 12/05/06 email mistakenly created the impression that it was addressed to all criminal cases, which would also 
include ones that arise out of 315 cases. That was not the intention, and I apologize for any confusion it may have 
caused. The policy set forth in the email was intended to be linmfeld Miwe&i^PeWc cases. 

—Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 2:59 PM 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Subject: Use of NSLs in Criminal Cases 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The General Counsel has decided that NSLs should not be used in criminal cases. Criminal cases should be conducted 
through the use of grand jury subpoenas. 
Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324• 
202-324 (fax) 

Jo 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 2 

• b 7 E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. April 19. 2007 8:35 AM 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
TFBTT 
RE: NSL Reinspection Issue 

OGC) b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b6 
b7C 

V C 

—Original I 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lessane-
IFB I ) 
U07 7 Thursday, April 19, 2007 7:18 AM 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: NSL Reinspection Issue N S L VIO 27G41 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Valerie, Julie and 

I've said enough. ]q5 

Thanl^ b 6 
b7C 

b 2 . .. —Original Message— 

] q 7 E From: | l l N S D ) (FBI) 
Sent: Wprtnpcrtav 1R 7 0 0 7 6:36 PM 

b 6 

b7C Cc: 
To: 

II t™r 

kEBD 
lCFRTV THQMAg JUUE F. 

INSD) (FBI); 
ICFRTV. THOM 

(OGC) /FBI): ¿APkÒNi. VALERIE E. ^FBI^I h 

Subject: RE: NSL Reinspection Issue 

11 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

t > 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

—Original Messaoe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wprlnpsrlav. Anril 1H 
Î TNSm (FRn 

(FBI) 
2007 3:59 PM 

IUUJ imt l : LAMkUNI. VAI mil- h. I tM . l i m i 
liNFI fFRTV THOMAS JULIE F. 

lOmiFBI); 

Subject: NSL Reinspection Issue 
]TFBIT ] 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL V I O - 2 7 6 4 2 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

For what it's worth. 

Thanks 

"CDC b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(FBI) 
Thi ircHgw Marrh fi» 9007 8:36 AM 

j „ RMD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
L \ - M T H O M A S '.IL II IF F FRIFIF.L FFRH 

hvv: &AU uuniBiyiiue uan w 
(FBI) (FBI) 
i: OIG Kepon: hbl S U5ê öT National Security Letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

Thanks-

—Original Message' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NSL VIO-27643 
(RMD) (FBI) 
2M7 3:24 PM 

(FBI)! 
i-W! contrai nié issuè 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

HQ_DEPUTY_DIRECTOR_PISTOLE 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 1:29 PM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

All, 

The PATRIOT ACT Reauthorization (2006) required the OIG to review the FBI's "effectiveness and use, 
including any improper or illegal use, of national security letters (NSLs)." 

97 



The first report covers the period 2003 - 2005. 

The OIG found that NSLs are a valuable tool in the FBI's counterterrorism/intelligence mission and that there 

were no deliberate or intentional violations of the NSL authorities. 

The key findings of the OIG included: 

• Incomplete, inaccurate tracking data which resulted in deficiencies in the FBI database. 
• The database understates the total number of NSLs approved. 
• This resulted in inaccurate semi-annual reports to Congress on NSL usage. 
• Determined that signed copies of the approved NSLs were not being retained. 

• Improper or Illegal use of NSLs 
• The OIG concluded that a significant number of potential IOB violations were not being identified 

and reported by the FBI. (22% of the files the OIG reviewed contained unreported violations). 
• NSLs were being issued from control files and not investigative files 
• FBI used "exigent letters" signed by CTD to obtain toll/subscriber records without first issuing 

NSLs. 
• "Exigent letters erroneously stated that Grand Jury subpoenas would be forthcoming." 
• Exigent letters were not regularly or promptly rotrovmPwfth promised legal process. 
• The "exigency" was not documented. 

The 03/06/2007 SAC Conference call, chaired by the Deputy Director, involved discussion of the immediate 
steps the FBI must take to address the following issues: 1) Accurate reporting of use of NSLs; 2) Retention of 
NSLs; and 3) How to go about identifying past unreported IOB violations. 

• Accurate reporting of use of NSLs: 
• SACs are to personally ensure that the NSL package, which includes the EC and the NSL, is 

reviewed by the CDC for accuracy and proper authority and the appropriate "read and clear" lead is 
set for OGC/NSLB for tracking purposes. [It should be noted that the lead for OGC is not a new 
requirement] 

• Institute an interim office tracking system for NSL approvals until OGC's web-based system 
becomes operational later this year. 

• Retention of NSLs: 
• Each SAC should ensure that copies of all signed NSLs are maintained in the investigative file and a 

control file. 

• Past unreported IOB violations: 
The FBI will orooose 

Each SAC will determine the approximate number of NSLs that were a 
SAC of their office for the period 2003 through 2006. 

In addition, the SAC will determine the resources that will be needed to 

Dproved (signed) by the 

Each field office will report back to the Deputy Director, Associate Deputy Director and AD Inspection 
98 



Division, via email, no later than Thursday, March 8 ,2007 with the approximate number of signed 
and what resources would be needed 

John 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27645 
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ALL IIFOPJttTIOI COHTillED 
m m is i n c u s s i m i ) 

FBI TASKS TO RESPOND TO IG REPORT REGARDING NSLS 
[Current as of 3/24/07] 

PROBLEM OR 
ISSUE 

TASK RESPONSIBLE 
PARTY 

DUE DATE STATUS 

Exigent Letters Inspection Division 

Exigent Letters 

Exigent Letters 

Congressional 
reporting 

NSL VIO-27658 

CTD and OGC 4/16/07 

OGC/DD b 5 completed 
b2 

OGC 3/30/07 



2 

Congressional 
Reporting and 
Unreported IOBs 

Congressional 
Reporting 

Congressional 
Reporting 

FBI TASKS TO RESPOND TO IG REPORT REGARDING NSLS 
[Current as of 3/24/07] 

InspDiv 

NSL VIO-27659 

OGC 

DD to direct field 
action; field to 
report; OGC to 
reconcile numbers 



3 

Congressional 
Reporting 

Unreported IOB 
violations relative to 
NSL usage 

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

Field and OGC 

NSL V10-27660 

On 3/5/07, field was 
directed to 
accomplish this 

Inspection Division, 
OGC, DoJ-NSD 

OGC 



4 

Training 

FBI TASKS TO RESPOND TO IG REPORT REGARDING NSLS 
[Current as of 3/24/07] 

OGC 

Training OGC 

Training 

NSL VIO-27661 

OGC, DD to inform 
SACs 

Training OGC 



CDC program 

CDC program 

NSB/OGC 
Coordination 

Compliance program 

Press Strategy 

FBI TASKS TO RESPOND TO IG REPORT REGARDING NSLS 
[Current as of 3/24/07] 

OGC 
SAC Advisory -
Committee; CDC 
committee 

N S i m 2 7 6 6 2 

b7C 

GC to discuss with 
EADHulon 

Ford, Kaiser, Hulon, 
Caproni] [(see 
below) 

^although 
this in part overlaps 
with Compliance 
Program) 



Outside the Scope 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

-—Original Message 
From: (DI) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday Anril 7 7 7 0 0 7 7 7 « PM 
To: 

Subject: FW: Joint OIG/INSD Inquiry 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Outside the Scope 

NSL VIO-27678 

—Original Message-— 
From: PERKINS, KEVIN L. (FD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: CDT » R V C M , , M I O N . 

Cc: 
](INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA) 

KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: Joint OIG/INSD Inquiry 

J (INSD) (FBI); 
(INSD) (FBI); KAISER, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Outside the Scope 

25 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Outside the Scope 

NSL VIO-27679 

26 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, May 04, 2007 9:09 AM 
T M n M A Q Mil IF F tnnr\ (FBI) 

tOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

l-W: Joint UIU/INSU Inquiry 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Outside the Scope 

—Original Mestare; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: HQ-Div09-OGC 
Subject: FW: Joint OIG/INSD Inquiry 

ÏOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, May 02, 2007 1:24 PM 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27680 

Outside the Scope 

'j-j g —Original Message-
, -, „ c"om: 
b 7 C >nt: 
b 2 T o : 

b 7 E 

Subject: FW: Joint 01Ü/1N5D Inquiry 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

PERKINS, KEVIN L. (FD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, April 25, 2007 11:05 AM 

_ FRI arie anri FADc FRÌ SAP^ 

(INSD) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI) 
JNSD) (FBI); MONACO, USA (DO) (OGA) 

INSD) (FBI); 
(INSD) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. • 

27 



Subject: Joint OIG/INSD Inquiry 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27681 

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

D G C ) (FB I ) 
Wednesday, May 02, 200/ 1:24 PM 
HQ-Div09-C)GC 
FW: Joint OIG/INSD Inquiry 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

Outside the Scope 

—Original Messape 
b 2 From: 

.b7E ? r 
(DI) (FBI) FriĤw Anril 07 "?nri7 TOH DM 

.b7C 
Subject: FW: Joint U1W1NSU Inquiry 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27682 

Duplicate email this file 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 

-—Original Message— 
From: PERKINS, KEVIN L. (FD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
Cc: J riNSDÌ (FBI1: 

NSD̂  (FBI1: MONACO. LISA (DOI (OGA1: 
(INSD) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI) 

(INSD) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. 

Subject: Joint OIG/INSD Inquiry 

Jo 7 E SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

33 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27683 

Duplicate 

34 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Wednesday, May 02, 2ÜÜ7 :23 PM b 7 C 
HQ-Div09-OGC 
FW: OIG investigation of NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Outside the Scope 

b 2 To: 
b7E 
to 6 
tolC c: 

—Original Messqaa 
From: 
Sent: 

ess^fl 
(DI) (FBI) 

Wprlnpgfiav Anril ^ 7 0 0 7 S-^Q AM 

NSL VIO-27684 
Subject: I-W: UNA investigation or NÌLS 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD . Outside the Scope 

to 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 



NSL VIO-27685 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Outside the Scope 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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